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From: System Administrator <postmaster~entergy.com>
To: <RXE~nrc.gov>
Date: 9/1/05 2:44PM
Subject: Undeliverable: VY EPU - 5th set of draft RAls - **Contains Proprietarylinformation**

Your message

To: southlen@mindspring.com
Cc: Hobbs, Brian; Nichols, Craig; Devincentis, Jim; McCann, John; Gucwa, Len; Daflucas, Ronda;

Cornelius Holden; Darrell Roberts
Subject: VY EPU - 5th set of draft RAls - **Contains Proprietarylinformation"*
Sent: Thu. 1 Sep 2005 13:29:50 -0500

did not reach the following recipient(s):

bhobbs@prod.entergy.com on Thu. 1 Sep 2005 13:38:08 -0500
Unable to deliver the message due to a communications failure

The MTS-ID of the original message is: c=us;a=
;p=entergy;I=TCBYEXS030509011837R9ND58HX

MSEXCH:IMS:ENTERGY:ENT-01:TCBRXETSP025 Ox80040C02 (00050311) Maximum receipt
headers exceeded (possible mail loop).
cnichol@prod.entergy.com on Thu. 1 Sep 2005 13:38:08 -0500

Unable to deliver the message due to a communications failure
The MTS-ID of the original message is: c=us;a=

;p=entergy;l=TCBYEXS030509011837R9ND58HX
MSEXCH:IMS:ENTERGY:ENT-01:TCBRXETSP025 Ox80040C02 (00050311) Maximum receipt

headers exceeded (possible mail loop).
jdevinc@prod.entergy.com on Thu. 1 Sep 2005 13:38:08 -0500

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
LGUCW90@prod.entergy.com on Thu. 1 Sep 2005 13:38:08 -0500

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
rdafluc@prod.entergy.com on Thu. 1 Sep 2005 13:38:08 -0500

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
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Mail Envelope Properties (43174BFA.E2E 21: 48686)

Subject: Undeliverable: VY EPU - 5th set of draft RAIs - **Contains

Proprietarylinformation* *

Creation Date: 9/1/05 2:38PM
From: System Administrator <postmaster(entergy.com>

Created By: postmastereentergy.com

Recipients
nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFNDO

RXE (Rick Ennis)

Post Office Route
owf4_po.OWFNDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 2080 09/01/05 02:38PM
Mail
Mime.822 353180

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard


